B1D2022-38 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. OF FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS AND TAPPED OUT SLEEVES FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON, DPT OF WATER AND
SEWER,TRENTON WATER WORKS CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OFFICE
BIDS OPENED 5/17/2022 AT 11:00AM

BID2022-38 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. OF
FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS AND TAPPED
OUT SLEEVES FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON,
DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER, TRENTON
WATER WORKS CONSTRUCTION AND
MAINTENANCE OFFICE

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 5
ATLANTIC
CAPITOL SUPPLY
NAME OF BIDDER FERGUSON | RARITAN GROUP, ‘Lo tonS 2Ll PLUMBING
WATER WORKS INC. EROGUCTS. Lo SUPPLY
’ CORPORATION | CORE AND MAIN LP
190 OBERLIN 301 MEADOW 149 OLD 702 JOLINE
ADDRESS AVENUE, N. ROAD TURNPIKE ROAD AVENUE 5142,3\6\’532(';25&\(
LAKEWOOD, NJ LONG BRANCH, FARMINGDALE, NJ
CITY, STATE, ZIP i EDISON, NJ 08817 | WAYNE, NJ 07470 170 BRANEE 07727
JOHN
CONTACT NAME MASTROGIOVAN ~ MIRO GIETKA ~ "UGH D MALLEY, - JEFFREY E-
NI EDWARD ORTLIEB
TELEPHONE 848-992-2132 732-985-5000 973-627-500 732-256-9772 732-938-6370
FAX 732-202-5707 732-985-5002 973-627-1790 732-229-7948 732-938-9171
HUGHMALLEY@CAPITO
E-MAIL ,\J‘SIHNF"I\E"QSLZS)E'%’& M'RO@RAR(')TB’:NGROUP‘C LSUPPLYCONSTRUCTI —@—PMASO% CGOOMAT"ANT' ED.ORTLIEB@COREANDMA
NNI@FERGUSON.COM - ON.COM _ IN.COM
STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
CERTIFICATION OF NON-DEBARMENT FOR
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF
ADDENDA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
REGULATIONS QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990
LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
REQUIRED PRIOR
ggjﬂ":‘gégEG'STRAT'ON CERTIFICATE FOR INCLUDED INCLUDED  TO AWARD FROM  INCLUDED INCLUDED
VENDOR
CERT.#33467  CERT#39661 ExP. REQUIRED PRIOR (oot 47980 Exp. CERT.#39386 EXP.

EIC

TO AWARD FROM

EXP. 01/15/2026 04/15/2024 VENDOR 05/15/2024 01/15/2025
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
DEBARMENT NOTICE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ETHICS COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
REQUIRED PRIOR REQUIRED PRIOR REQUIRED PRIOR F;'IE??OUFLRTEC? REQUIRED PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO AWARD | TO AWARD FROM TO AWARD FROM , bX0% o2 AWARD FROM
FROM VENDOR VENDOR VENDOR VENDOR VENDOR
CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT
POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES YES YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES YES YES YES YES YES
THREE (3) REFERENCES N/A N/A N/A N/A INCLUDED
W-9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$82,696.93 (SEE | $173,875.00 (SEE  $174,622.00 (SEE $181,981.57 (SEE  $184,545.00 (SEE
ATTACHED ATTACHED ATTACHED ATTACHED ATTACHED
TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ITEMS#1-5 BREAKDOWN OF BREAKDOWN OF BREAKDOWN OF BREAKDOWN OF  BREAKDOWN OF
PRICING) PRICING) PRICING) PRICING) PRICING)
EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY) NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
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\ Trenton Water Works

U
Construction & Maintenance Office '

Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL:
The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra

freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

fom | Catolog# | Material Description Unit | Qty | pot | Total Price
1 | 22604s007000 | & X712 226 Bl Chgl Repnis Oy Single | each | 30 | $s7.17 | $1715.10
2 | 2eosos000 | & x 15226 Full Crole Repuf Clamp SingleBand- | eaop | 6 | $11290 | ge77.04
3 | 2604020000 | X 226 Pl EECE Ropais Clamp SingloBand | each | 6 | $15175 | $01050
4 | 2606000700 |5xT 2 ﬂ;fégﬁfgglzgﬁﬁgﬁp Simgle | cach | 75 | so745 | ss058.75
5 26060015000 | 5 %1% -2 fgg?;f;i‘ilf%fﬁ}m’m" SingleBand- | o, | 6 | o533 | $752.28
6 | 226069020000 |O %20 Z26EATCHEERepul Clamp SingleBand- | o,0h | 6 | $181.68 | $1000.08
7 | 26000507000 | SXT- 12226 Full Ol B o T Single | cach | 30 | $8069 | 242070
g | 226000512000 |12 - D 033 Single | each | 6 | $12021 | $77526
9 | 226090s15.000 | SX 15226 Full Citwe Repal Claomp SingleBand- | ooch | 6 | 15403 | $024.18
10 | 226000520000 |5 %20-225 Full Circlo Ropair Clamp Stogle Band- | cach | 6 | $21320 | sg1270.74
11 | z61mo1s000 | 1 X150 226 Full Gl Beper e SingleBand | o.0p | 4 | $19230 | $760.20
| eroman [ e ey || 13 | s | sy
13 | ae1moz0000 | 107x20" 226 e R O each | 2 | $257.08 | $514.06
14 | 26132007000 | [27X7-1/27226 Full CircloBand - Smih &BIsr | gagh | 6 | st1080 | 966480
15 | 22613015000 | 127X 15" - 226 Full Circlo Band - Smith & Blair each | 6 | $22155 | $132030
o |15 P S S | | 4 | | o
17 | 441-00000510-900 | 4° Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 4.80"-5.10") | each | 30 | $5589 | $1676.70
18 | 441-00000722-900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 690" - 7.22") | each | 50 | $71.68 $3584.00
19 | 441.09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each | 50 | $9061 $4530.50
20 | 441-11601000-900 1‘1]1'6%,‘.’)“"““3 - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 11.10- each | 10 | $14327 | $1432.70
21 | a41-00001350900 | 12" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (O: 13.20°- each | 20 | $19692 | $3938.40

w
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

ftem | Catolog# | Material Description Unit [ Qty | prt | Total Price
22 | 44100001780.900 | 16" Coupling - 441 Smih & Blair (OD: 17.40"- each | 24 | sa7828 | $9078.72
23 | 411-216008-003 | 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") cach | 4 | $50430 | $2017.20
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") cach | 4 | sso084 | $230036
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") each | 5 | ga0a731 | $6074.62
26 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") each | 5 | 605026 | $10464.52
27 | mmodso0n00r | o s, il 238 |each | o4 | gaaas | s202752
28 | 238.048007.000 | & X712 1ec Rapped Full G Clamp- 2385mith | each | 13 | ge44s | 101376
30 | 238060007000 | X7 UZw Lee Tapped Lt by ComP i each | 39 | go476 | $189520
31 | 238.000507.007 | S X7 VA Tappod Iull Cir Clamp - 238 | each | 29 | $10800 | 52160.00
32 | 238000507000 | X7 i ool appes e Cleup =238 each | 19 | g10800 | $1080.00
32 | 2sauooreer | [0 X712 e T apped Pl Cir, Clamp - 238 each | ¢ | g12551 | $753.06
34 | 238111007-009 é?m.’;%a‘l }g’gfff_gﬁ‘,f F ‘;lll.fjf;)dm" - 238 each | § | gip551 | $753.06
5 v | By EuEe e T oy o | | saui | s
36 | 239-127512-009 ;fr'ut’;] l‘;‘:éﬁ;f by é;;"ll;agged 1;;1;;‘;'1; -Clamp-239 | each | 6 | $22448 | $1346.88
Grand Total >> | 5839693
* 969693

M
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Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for ioods including the delivery with no extra
freicht charee line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty g_? ;; Total Price
1| msosmora | L A st | each | 30 |1yz 57 150100
T o | Lot IR e | |6 |08 |, 48
3 | meouoooy | SxA0 286FS Ciel Repole Clmp SingloBand | cach | 6 i 95 [1,111 40
4 | meosnmmoon | S o esegaan e | each | 75 ian A3 |\ (iR 50
| oo | S S | | o010 |,z
| msasoronn | Fob R e SIS | 6 (1 |5 57150
7| msossoron | BT e oDy asoroaor | each | 30 |\09 10 | 5,y13.00
8 | meossizo | B R o sy te | each | 6 |7601, 0 | 10T, 6O
o | zos000sisore | XI5 ZETAD Sl Reralt Samp SmeleBnd - | cach | 6 |agiy, () | 2,142.00
R R e KA AP)
11 | 226111015000 B e 20D 1104t L SingleBand | cooh | 4 446,79 | \1R%. 0D
o | oo | 031 S G S e | 13 | 1,0 |10
13| mewmionon | 0 e oD dto s 114y | eah | 2 Json g | 1,42
| memmo | B OO SRS e[ 6 o\ 550
15 |  226-132015-000 {%D" e s ‘;%,ffi"’lé Eland - Smill & lan each | 6 519 (4l |4 (01.Gl
o | mmmson | S R S5 e | 4 | 400 0 810040
17 | 4410000510900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 480" - 510 | each | 30 | ¢ 141017 | 4 35,1
18 | 441-00000722:900 | 6" Couplng - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 690" -722) | each | 50 | o9 4 | ) 519.00)
19 | 441-09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Bl (OD: 905" -945") | each | 50 |52 90y | |2 100, 0[]
20 | 441-11601000-900 ;?i’sgf,’)“pﬁ“g"*"‘lSmi“‘&Blai‘(OD:”'m"' each | 10 | 07 | 409020
21 | as-ooeoi3sosoo | 12 Cowping- 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 13.20" - ach | 20 2'&]&(92 _1;0”2‘ 4 |

Full Circle Bands,HCouplin;-ﬁgﬁbcd“but Sleeves Contract




Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty ;’; ni; Total Price
22 1| £4100001780.500 ig;gs;xplmg-amSmith&mair(on:17.4o"- cach | 24 190027 | g1, 7@
23 411-216008-003 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each | 4 |;5064%0 U[[}a 20
24 | 411:258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") eé?: 4 1440 | o004
25 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") eae 2 7, ?ﬂ%_(ﬂ 4!75[908
26 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") cach |, ool | 210908
27 | 238048007007 | % X7 ngf:ifl(‘:)lgc: f?ﬁf?ﬁﬂng lr Clamp-m. ot | 24 1AL 20 [14,000.20
98 238-048007-009 z' g&;ﬂ%’_gﬁfgﬁgpﬁml Cir. Clamp - 238 Smith | each | 1, 115.24 ZJW\ZO‘&)
20 | B0 | G e on 6amazawn || 39 216790 |p,501.00
a0 | mowmon | U TG G S| 30 110 | 470,00
31| 23m0s0s0r007 | ¢ e aamcosen || 20 9043 | 508,10
2| o | L Do G B 6 | 10 |y s
2 | ssitoron | 0 e it Taped o Clamp 36 eah | 6 [ o9008 | 710,74
34 | owiitoorony | L00AT AR e Tapped Pl o B8 et | 6 lage || 110,74
15 | rvimenon | Ba a7 e | ¢ | [
o | i | Bt St B O | | 6 141 B 2004
 Grand Total >> | [15,875.00

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

Page 6




(e
Trenton Water Works N

{ ."I,
Construction & Maintenance Office \\(\ (_ (
Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleceve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.Q.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra
freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

W;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty 131 né; Total Price
| oo | ST TR G | s 0 | o |
| s |30 Gk e e o | | 6 |y | o
| vonons | e, 26 e oS54 || 6 [, |0
| sasonan | ay g RS TISE | can| 75 |50 |1y mom =
| oo | Ea G R oI |t | 6 o |y peine
6 | 226060020000 | G R0 S E R O SingleBand- | cach | 6 |upp 4 5526 —~
| | g L o GRS T | | 30 | e~ | sgege
| oo | B PR S | | 0 |gq~ |\
9 226-090515-000 gn}fit}f&; ﬁﬁ‘gﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁm SingleBand- | cach | 6 352~ | 24|42 —~
0 | oo | £32 2618 ok ol S| x| 6 |yt | pnent
| s | Mg e o et oS | | 4 s |
2 | aenoron | Darie Bari ottt oS | e | 12 |10y | o
5 | o |3 T R S| | 2 | g | o
14 | 26132007000 | 2T 127 226 Full Ciclo Band - Smih & B | each | 6 |26~ | | 526,
15 | 26132015000 | J2* 13- 226 Fu Circle Band - Smith & Blair each | 6 |SI3- | 5., >a ~
Ak L Py e G
17 | 44100000510-900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 480"-5.10) | each | 30 | (=~ |y, o) —
18 | 441-00000722-900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 690" -7.22") | each | 50 | 4= Q3 $O
19 | 441-09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD:;9.05"-945") | each | 50 |5 3 | ) <o ~
20 | 441-11601000-900 }?;g,?)“pﬁ“g'“l Saaith & Blair (OD: 11 10°= each [ 10 | 35q 320 0 —
21 | 441-00001350-900 gi‘sg.‘,’:‘pl"ng"““ Smith & Blair (OD: 13.207 - cach | 20 |2q8~ | 7944 — |

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract Page 5



Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office

Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog# | Material Description Unit | Qty gjnclz Total Price
22 | 44100001780-900 | |9 Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17,407 - cach | 24 |o ¢/~ |20 —
23 | 411-216008-003 | 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each | 4 | 30 |0 g —
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") each | 4 | o _ | ipq—
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") each | 2zt | upsi -
26 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") each |, 4128 — | 3295 —
Il e S v S R Kl 1T O P £
25| sonoman |y TG G S | o | 1y o, |
2 | v | o ire e T | | || o o2
0 | moowmon | a0 fan ST Y| |y | e gy
| e | LS G Do | 39 | pep | oen = |
AR e TP
3 | wariomon | 10T e a5 | 6 |y | gy —
34| msanooro | o e troe a6 = | e —
AR el KA
o | i | B e e S SE| i| a | r |ope
Grand Total >> \'ﬂt_ L2203
Page 6

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract



(X

Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office

e
\UMONS

Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL.:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra
freiuht charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

il Ite#m ] Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty IT;L néi Total Price
B I[ 226.048007-000 e fgg{ef;{’,?frsc.:j'.’?}p Single | each | 30 | 138.00 4140.00
i eomason | Ea e S| | ¢ | | e

3| 226048020000 e ;f:ﬁ‘g“;ﬁf;iﬁegﬁgmp SingleBand | ach | 6 | see4r | 219846

4 2_?6-069007—000 ]6_:,';:: d7: éﬁ:&'l g%faﬂlggxg:lzl;:gm;gﬁ?p Single each | 75 162.87 12,215.25

§ mssooson |G i Gl S| | 6 | s | e
6 _i 226-069020-000 g,;ﬁ;%;];%:ﬁ fggfzggf.l_{;gaif)amp SingleBand- | cach | 6 | 43865 2,631.90
o |Fn s B G S 0 | o | v
o oo [SaE e A ST | | 6 | s |
s | DR B o S | | ¢ | i | oo

10| 226090520000 | & %20 LI Full Circle Repaix Clamp Single Band - | each | 6 | sis0s | 05030

T o | P G ol S | | 4 | s |

12 | 2ermicoro00 | L XL e R e e, e | each | 12 | 2o | zesses
I 13 a 226-111020-000 ]132:1: 2gmﬁ3 g‘l‘ifg%e ?f%i“ }_Cﬁ%i"ng'c each | 2 | 62066 124132
—1 i I _.2_26-132007-000 l1(5:2’;)x ;I;j/;"’?lzgg‘alul:::c“cle Band - Smith & Blair cach | 6 267 50 605,00

15 | 226132015000 e |each | 6 | saaco | 320052 |
16 | 228-20171520-000 16" x 207 - 228 Full Circle Repair Clamp Single Band | each | 4 | 150752 | 6,030.08

17 | 441-00000510-900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 4.80" -5.10") | each | 30 | 15222 | 4,566.60

18 | 441-00000722-900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 6.90"-7.22") | each | 50 | 19522 | 9,761.00

19 | 441-09450800-900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each | 50 | 27475 | 13,737.50
| 20 | sanoiooosoo | eepting -4 Smith & Blair (OD: 11.10" - each | 10 | 34263 | 3,426.30
31 | eeoomrseson gt’s(ol:;);lpling-44l Smith & Blair (OD: 13.20" - cach | 20 | 4511 | so0220

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract
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Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:
| It;m | Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty 12‘1 nclz Total Price
22 | 441-00001780-900 ig;g,‘,’;"’ﬁng - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17.40°- each | 24 | 92300 | 22,152.00
23 411-216008-003 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") each 4 1,600.60 6,402.40
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") each | 4 | 185525 | 7.421.00
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") each | 5 | 252860 5057.20
. each
26 | 41100508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80") 2 | 430175 | 8603.50
| 28 | 238.048007-009 o o ey P 238 5mith | each | 45 | 20400 | 244800
29 | 238-069007-007 S e on Tapped ¥ o - Clamp - 238 ‘?"“Ch 30 | 22879 | 6,864.00
30 | 2806900700 |5 %7 g];hl::g’DT?’;:‘.‘. b S each | 29 | 22880 | 4.576.00
31 | 238000507007 |5 X7 gzl;&i/‘«ggc g‘g’g"fdf 3191..(}:" Clamp-238 | cach 20 | 26079 | 521580
32 | 2sos0soro0 | & X712 Ueo Tapped Ul Ch. Clamp - 238 each | 19 | 26079 | 2607.90 |
32A | 238-111007-007 N et 11, apped Ful Cir. Clmp - 238 each | 6 | 30309 | 1,818.54 :I
34 | asanoomons | e 1L cach | 6 | 50300 | 181854 |
s e |yttt e o2 (69 | ¢ | e | s
36 | 230121512009 g 2% | each | 6 | 5340 | 392040
Grand Total >> | $181,981.57 |
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Trenton Water Works
Construction & Maintenance Office “@bﬂ

Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

PROPOSAL.:

The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver Smith-Blair Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped-Out Sleeve
materials in the requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra
freight charge line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ.

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty II,; néte Total Price

I | 226048007000 | p R S O s gy e | each | 30 | 13800 | 414000

2| 26048015000 | g R Ry P SBe B | ach | 6 | 2200 | 169200

3| 226048020000 | 4R e R ey r SeleBand | ook | 6 | 300 | 227400
5 | 2606015000 | § XI5 B6FLClrole Repe Clamp SingleBand- | each | 6 | si300 | 187800
6 | 226060020000 | x20-226Full Circle RepatClamp Single Baod- | each | 6 | 45000 | 272400
7 226.000507-000 | 5 X7 ;ﬁ:th fg}‘a‘;“(‘g{;‘gﬁgﬁ’ ‘ii;_‘j{,“:’,“" Soele | each | 30 | 19500 5,850.00
8 26-090512:000 | 5 X 1212 - ﬁg&ﬁggﬁ’?ﬁ?ﬁgﬁ:@ 0 | each | 6 | 3309 1,938.00
9 | ;e000s15000 | B XS B e o, T e | each | 6 | 3500 | 231000
0 | meomman | o G S S| | | | s
11| 2261015000 |G % Ty a8 P | cach | 4 | 4000 | 192000
12| 26111007000 | B0 T O e aa e | each | 12 | 5300 | as00
13 | 226111020000 | B A2 R e e L each | 2 | 6300 | 128600
14 | 26132007000 | (o7 18 25BN Cicle Band - Sm & BRI each | 6 | yp00 | 166200
15 226-132015-000 Eg;)" 1135] 02261 ; ‘;g.,(fi"’le Band = Smith & Blai each | 6 554,00 3.324.00
16 | 2820171520000 | 1§ x 20228 Full Circle Repair Clamp Single Band | each | 4 | 156200 | 624800
17 | 441-00000510-900 | 4" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blir (OD: 480"-5.10") | each | 30 | . 4560.00
18 | 4410000722900 | 6" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 690" -722") | each | 50 | . 6.750.00
19 | 4410450800900 | 8" Coupling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 9.05"-9.45") | each | 50 | .. | . .o
20 | 441-11601000-900 }‘l’i;g%“pﬁng - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 11.10° - each | 10 sn00| 343000
21 | entooooi3so.s00 | 12 Coupig - 4T Smith & i (O 1320 cach | 20 | seo0| 832000

Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract Page 5




Trenton Water Works

Construction & Maintenance Office
Transition Year 2021 — Full Circle Bands, Couplings & Tapped Out Sleeves Contract

FULL CIRCLE BANDS, COUPLINGS & TAPPED-OUT SLEEVE CONTRACT QUOTE:

It;m Catolog # Material Description Unit | Qty g.ln;:, Total Price
2 441-00001780-900 % gt'sgf;lpling - 441 Smith & Blair (OD: 17.40" - each | 24 925.00 22.200.00

23 | 411-216008-003 | 20" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 21.60") cach | 4 | o0 cs3600
24 | 411-258008-003 | 24" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 25.80") cach | 4 [ oo |00
25 | 411-00383008-003 | 36" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 38.30") each | 262100 | 524200
26 | 411-00508015-003 | 48" Coupling - 411 Smith & Blair (OD: 50.80) cach | sass00 | 893600
27 238-048007-007 g:n’;tg g l;;:;/((;;c "1“?71;5?21 ;F ‘,‘L‘-ff i Clamp - 238 each 4 204.00 4,896.00

4" x 7 1/2" 1"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 Smith | each 12

28 | 238048007009 | 'g B 0D 474n 514" 20400  2,448.00

29 238-069007-007 6" x 7 1/2"w 3/4"cc Tapped Full Cir. Clamp - 238 each 30

Smith & Blair (OD: 6.84" - 7.24") 229.00 6,870.00
31 | 238000507007 | &R R IS e e, P20 each |90 [ ) 5.220.00
32 | 238000507009 [ g T E e o E 2 @t | 10 | 6100 | 261000
32 | 238111007-007 ég;fhﬁlgnm%ﬁ T gﬁfﬁdﬁﬂgﬁ' Clamp-238 | each | ¢ 314.00 1,884.00
55 | s | B e TG o 2 (5 | 6 | | s

Grand Total >> | 18454500

—_ =
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